EARL WARREN,

Chairman
RICHARD B. RUSSELL
JOHN SHERMAN COOPER

GERALD R. FORD
JOHN J. McCLOY
ALLEN W. DULLES

ifl—", i >< ‘! 7€~
PRESIDENT{SdCOMMzI(tQON
ON THE

i
|

200 Maryland Ave. N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002
Telephone 543-1400

LY. cmpsd - ,ﬁé@é)ﬁ%%; '

TW Clonero (=0, oo LI

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, Director , 3@ /3
Federal Bureau of Investigation f:b f

Department of Justice ~
Washington, D. C. 20535 /)/VL

Dear Mr. Hoover: =

This will confirm the tele hone re st made to have
your Bureau ex 1ine the clothing worn by Governor Connally on
November 22, 1963. The items 6f cIoTHITE 6 be examined con-

sist of a black suit Jacket, black suit trousers, white dress
shirt, and tie. ,

J. LEE RANKIN,
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Ve are interested to know if all of the holes could have
been made) by one missile. The theory has been advanced that the

bullet entered Governor Connally's back, exited from his lower
chest, entered the dorsal aspect of his wrist, exited from the

volar or underside of his wrist, and then entered his left thigh.
As you may know, the hole in the front of the suit coat is very

small by comparison to the hole in the wrist area on the suit

Jacket. Please advise us on what an examination discloses as
to:

(a) the path of the missile with respect to
. determinable entrance or exit holes,

(b) whether the same bullet could have exited
from the front of the coat and entered the
wrist area of the Jacket,

(c) whether the same missile could have then
proceeded through the Governor's wrist and
made the hole in the left leg area, and

Sﬁpcere Yy yours,
Lee Rankin &?
Genergl Counsel

(d) any other findings.




